Windham Community Organization June 28, 2023

The meeting was called to order @ 5:16. In attendance were Carrie Tintle, Becky Phillips, Imme Maurath, Maureen Bell, Kathy Jungermann, Pat McLaine, Ellen McDuffie, Eileen Widger and Barbara Jean Quinn.

Secretary's Report: A motion was made by Pat McLaine, with a correction to the date of the meeting to accept the minutes. Becky Phillips seconded said motion. Minutes were accepted.

Treasurer's Report: No report at this time.

Committee Reports:

Good Neighbors

Kathy Jungermann reviewed with us the dump pass and permits to be given to whomever is in need. The following are the details of the procedure for the dump pass and punch card program.:

WCO PROCEDURES FOR DUMP PERMIT AND PUNCH CARD PROGRAM

These procedures will be in place to distribute funds from the Windham Community Organization to the Londonderry Transfer Station for the purpose of purchasing a Dump Permit (\$10.00) and a Punch Card (\$10.00) for a Windham resident who has requested assistance from the Good Neighbors Committee.

As this is a pilot program to gauge community interest, 1 permit/pass will be issued per request.

- -The initial offer was made in the July/August issue of Windham News & Notes. Members of the Good Neighbors Committee, designated in the offer, will receive the request and determine that it is a Windham resident.
- -The WCO Good Neighbor's Committee Intake Form will be completed by the committee and assigned a case number to maintain confidentiality.
- -Purchase will be made at the Windham Town Office and Cindy Kehoe will be given the receipt and requested to reimburse the WCO member.
- -Permit/Pass will be delivered to Windham resident.

News and Notes

Pat McLaine stated the News and Notes went to press today and she had more articles than space to fit them in the current issue. Maureen Bell will follow-up on advertising.

Old Business:

Imme Maurath gave updates on what was needed and where we are at with the chicken BBQ.

We need more help in setup. Set up begins @ 3:30. The BBQ is currently being widely advertised in the Journal, Shopper, The Commons, The Chester Telegraph and Front Porch Forum.

Donations for the craft raffle are being handled by Cindy Kehoe.

New Business:

There was no new business.

Announcements: (Be advised, some these events have already taken place)

Property appraisals have begun.

July 1, 2023 Strawberry Social at Valley Bible

July 15, 2023 Chicken BBQ

July 28, 2023 A memorial Service for Bob Shannon as well as the opening of the new gallery at 4th Corner Foundation.

August 12, 2023 Firehouse BBQ and auction

Pat McLaine shared the following:

Windham Philharmonic has a concert on Sunday, June 1 at Latches Theatre in Brattleboro at noon. They have another concert at Winston Prouty in Brattleboro on July 4th at 3 PM (exact time to be announced...). Al plays in the orchestra. Mike Is planning to play the tuba in the July 4 concert; he hasn't played since college and is very excited to be playing again.

Pat McLaine made a motion @ 6:17 to adjourn and Kathy Jungermann seconded said motion.

Next meeting will be on July 26, @ 5:15.

Respectfully Submitted, Barbara jean Quinn